
TO: City Council 

FROM: Brian Hurley, Fire Chief 

DATE: April 16, 2024 

SUBJECT: Resolution No. R2024-009, Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan Update 
 

 
1) Recommended Action: 

 
Adopt Resolution No. R2024-009, Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan Update, 
as recommended by the Public Health and Safety Committee at their April 9, 2024 meeting.  
 
The Public Health and Safety Committee requested this item be placed on the Council 
meeting agenda under Consideration.  

 

 
2) Background: 

 
The City of Tumwater Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan (CEMP) is required to 
be updated every five years with a one-year extension granted to all agencies due to COVID. 
Throughout 2023, staff worked to revise and reformat the plan with input from the City 
Emergency Management Committee and State and County Emergency Management 
professionals. The updated plan was submitted to the State Emergency Management 
Division in December 2023 with the review completed and acknowledged on February 8, 
2024. The updated plan meets all currently legal requirements. 

 

 
3) Policy Support: 

 
D. Provide and Sustain Quality Public Safety Services 
 6. Implement City Emergency Management Program 

 

 
4) Alternatives: 
 

 Do not approve 
 

 
5) Fiscal Notes: 

 
None 

 

 
6) Attachments: 

 
A. Resolution R2024-009 
B. Tumwater Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan 
C. Review letter from the Washington State Emergency Management Division 

 


